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	Use this form as a guide for selecting a research agency. The criteria listed below help you to identify the right fit for your specific product or brand, or both. You can ask most of these questions in a Request for Proposal (RFP) and then evaluate each agency’s responses during your screening process or evaluation process. Scoring is based on a scale from 1 to 5. 1 means that the research agency doesn’t fit the criteria, and 5 means that the agency fits the criteria very well.


Research Agency Selection Criteria
	Research Agency Name:
	     

	Project Name:
	     

	Project Manager:
	     

	Project Sponsor:
	     

	Project Customer:
	     

	Facilitator:
	     

	Review Date:
	     


	
	Criteria
	Yes/No
	Score
	Comments

	1
	Does the research agency understand your marketing problem and your research objectives?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
	   
	     

	2
	Does the research agency fully understand your requirements and deliverables?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
	   
	     

	3
	Does the research agency’s proposal meet all your requirements?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
	   
	     

	4
	Is the research agency’s background relevant to the required research?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
	   
	     

	5
	Has the research agency asked questions to clarify your RFP and made suggestions on how to improve the project or to save costs?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
	   
	     

	6
	Are the research agency personnel of high quality, and are there enough personnel to complete the work?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
	   
	     

	7
	How will the quality of the research be checked? Has a quality process been defined?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
	   
	     

	8
	Has the research agency presented you with imaginative approaches and techniques?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
	   
	     

	9
	Has the research agency presented a number of suggestions or options that would provide you with cost-effective solutions?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
	   
	     

	10
	Is the research agency's bid competitive with other bids? If the bid is higher, why is it more expensive?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
	   
	     

	11
	Have the research agency references been checked for client satisfaction levels?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
	   
	     

	12
	Did the research agency’s client confirm a high-quality product or the resources (personnel) supplied by the agency?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
	   
	     

	13
	Is the research agency professional and businesslike?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
	   
	     

	14
	Does the research agency have a good reputation within the industry?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
	   
	     

	15
	Does the research agency have the necessary internal resources required to support its efforts?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
	   
	     

	16
	Is the research agency cost-effective in its own business?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
	   
	     

	17
	Is the research agency financially stable? Does it have any credit issues?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
	   
	     

	18
	How long has the research agency been in business?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
	   
	     

	19
	Does the research agency have the capability to deliver on time?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
	   
	     

	20
	Does the research agency have a proven record of delivering research within budget?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
	   
	     


	General Observations:      


	Comments:      



	After you have entered the necessary information to complete this questionnaire, print and distribute it to collect the signatures and dates that you need for approval.


Signatures for Approval
	Brand Manager:
	
	Date:
	
	/
	
	/
	

	Product Manager:
	
	Date:
	
	/
	
	/
	

	Project Manager:
	
	Date:
	
	/
	
	/
	

	Attendee:
	
	Date:
	
	/
	
	/
	

	Attendee:
	
	Date:
	
	/
	
	/
	

	Attendee:
	
	Date:
	
	/
	
	/
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